Galveston County Road & Bridge Facility Rebuild Project

ITB #B201044
Addendum #6
THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON
RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5*) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

October 19, 2020

PROJECT NAME: Galveston County Road & Bridge Facility Rebuild Project

SOLICITATION NO: ITB #B201044

RE: ADDENDUM #6

To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s):

Question #1: The metal building specifications call for the roof and wall panels to be 22 gauge, Mica
Fluropolymer finish. This is a non-standard panel gauge and finish. Is it acceptable to use the
more industry standard 24 gauge, standard TWO coat kynar finish?

Response: It is not acceptable. The General Contractor shall provide the panel finish and thickness called-out in
the drawings.

Question #2: There is a spec section 33 21 00 Water Supply Wells. Does this apply to this project? There is a
note in this spec to reference Section 012100 Allowances, there is no Section 012100.

Response: No spec “33 21 00 Water Supply Wells” has been issued for this project. Please ensure you are bidding
the correct project manual.

Question #3: Please confirm there are no Allowance and no Unit Prices to be included in our proposal.

Response: That is correct.

Question #4; Wheo is responsible for Utility Tap Fees/Impact Fees?

Response: General Contractor will be responsible for these fees.

Question #5: Who is responsible for Building Permit Fees?

Response: The General Contractor is responsible for the Building Permit Fees.
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Question #6: Has an asbestos survey been done?
Response: As asbestos survey has not been done. However, none of the existing buildings are being renovated,
they are all being demolished.
Question #7 Is the Owner providing and installing the Rail Crane? The rail is shown but no crane is specified.
Response: The rail crane will be reused from the existing installation. This is an owner-furnished item.
However, the GC will be responsible for demounting, moving, and reinstalling the rail crane in the new

location.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this bid must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5™) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.
Sincerely, Tb

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB

Purchasing Agent
Galveston County
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Description This Addendum does not include changes to the Work:

Revised Documents  This Addendum does not include revised documents.

Additional Documents Responses to Bidders Questions

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the Contract Documents for the Project referenced above, modifying and superseding any

previously issued Contract Documents. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of Addendum 0086 in the bid form.

Printed 10/19/20

Project No: 418198
Path: \\pebbles\projects\418198\2_Design\02_Archives\Milestones\20201019_ADDENDUM 08\Addendum 06 Cover Sheet rev.docx

/1



